

RE: Touchpoint meetings with EY

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 14:29:54 -0400

Yes, and looks like you were right with the 2x per week.

From: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Sent: April-21-17 2:29 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Touchpoint meetings with EY

FYI – I assume Cindy was talking about the Fair Hydro Plan?

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: April 21, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Cc: Virani, Shyrose (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Touchpoint meetings with EY

Thanks Shannon.

If this is with the Pensions team, I am connecting with them and receiving updates on a regular basis. If this is regarding the Fair Hydro Plan, we have not yet set up meetings, but please let me know how you would like to proceed. I think that the meetings were supposed to be 2xweek as opposed to bi-weekly. Cindy's availability should likely drive the meeting times.

N

From: Jack, Shannon (TBS)
Sent: April 21, 2017 1:39 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Virani, Shyrose (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Touchpoint meetings with EY

Hi Nadine,

Cindy has asked me to follow up with you regarding scheduling a touch point meeting series with EY on a bi-weekly basis.

Let me know if this has not been scheduled yet, and I can chat with Shyrose next week about Cindy's availability.

Thanks,
Shannon